1	BEFORE THE
2	ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION Regular Open Meeting
3	May 4, 2016
4	160 N. LaSalle Street Chicago, Illinois
5	
6	Met, pursuant to notice, at 10:30 a.m. PRESENT:
7	
8	BRIEN J. SHEAHAN, CHAIRMAN
9	SHERINA E. MAYE EDWARDS, COMMISSIONER
10	MIGUEL DeL Valle, COMMISSIONER
11	ANN McCABE, COMMISSIONER (via telephone)
12	JOHN R. ROSALES, COMMISSIONER
13	
14	
15	
16	
17	
18	
19	
20	GILL TURN DEDODETING COMPANY has
21	SULLIVAN REPORTING COMPANY, by Carla L. Camiliere, CSR License No. 084-003637
22	

- 1 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Pursuant to the Opening
- 2 Meetings Act, I call the May 4, 2016 Regular Open
- 3 Meeting of the Illinois Commerce Commission to order.
- 4 Commissioners Del Valle, Edwards and
- 5 Rosales are present in Chicago.
- 6 Commissioner McCabe is with us by
- 7 phone.
- 8 Commissioner McCabe, are you with us?
- 9 COMMISSIONER McCABE: Yes, I am.
- 10 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: I move to allow Commissioner
- 11 McCabe to participate by phone.
- 12 Is there a second?
- 13 (Seconded.)
- 14 All those in favor say "aye."
- 15 (Chorus of ayes.)
- Those who say "nay."
- 17 (No response.)
- The ayes have it.
- 19 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Commissioner McCabe is
- 20 granted permission to speak by phone.
- There are no requests to speak, so
- therefore, we'll move into our regular.

- 1 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Moving on to our Public
- 2 Utilities Agenda, there are edits to the minutes to
- 3 our April 12th Public Utilities regular open meeting.
- 4 Are there any objections to approving
- 5 the minutes as edited?
- 6 (No response.)
- 7 Hearing none, the edits are approved.
- 8 Items El concerns ComEd's filing to offer ongoing
- 9 remote-control program utilizing smart thermostats.
- 10 Are there any objections to not
- 11 suspending the filing?
- 12 (No response.)
- Hearing none, the filing is not
- 14 suspended.
- 15 Items E2 concerns the initiation of a
- 16 citation proceeding against Cambridge Engineering &
- 17 Energy Solutions for failure to file an annual
- 18 Recertification Report.
- 19 Are there any objections to approving
- 20 the proposed order initiating the proceeding?
- 21 (No response.)
- Hearing none, the Order is approved.

- 1 Items E3, 4 and 5 concern various
- 2 customer complaints against ComEd.
- 3 Are there any objections to
- 4 considering these items together and approving the
- 5 proposed orders?
- 6 (No response.)
- 7 Hearing none the Orders are approved
- 8 and the claims are dismissed.
- 9 Item E6, concerns Bodine Electric of
- 10 Decatur Application for Certification to Install,
- 11 Maintain or Repair Electric Vehicle Charging Station
- 12 Facilities.
- 13 Are there any objections to approving
- the proposed order?
- 15 (No response.)
- 16 Hearing none, the order is approved.
- 17 Item E7, concerns M.J.M. Electric
- 18 Cooperative, and Ameren Joint Petition for Approval
- 19 of Residential Customer Release.
- 20 Are there any objections to approving
- 21 the proposed order?
- 22 (No response.)

- 1 Hearing none, the order's approved.
- 2 Items E8 and 9 concerning the
- 3 applications requesting cancellations of certificate
- 4 of authority to operate as agents, brokers or
- 5 consultants.
- 6 Are there any objection to considering
- 7 these items together with approving the proposed
- 8 orders?
- 9 (No response.)
- 10 Hearing none, the orders are approved.
- 11 Item E10 concerns IDOT's petition of
- 12 approval over eminent domain over certain properties
- owned by ComEd in Will County.
- 14 Are there any objections to approving
- 15 the proposed order?
- 16 (No response.)
- 17 Hearing none, the orders are approved.
- 18 Items G1, 2 and 3 concern various
- 19 customer complaints against Peoples Gas.
- 20 Are there any objections to
- 21 considering these items together and approving the
- 22 proposed orders?

- 1 (No response.)
- 2 Hearing none, the orders are approved
- 3 and the complaints are dismissed.
- 4 Item G4 concerns NRG Home
- 5 Petition for to protect portions of NRG Homes
- 6 Dekatherm Report.
- 7 Are there any objections to approving
- 8 the proposed order?
- 9 (No response.)
- Hearing none, the order is approved.
- 11 Items T1 and 2 certain Petitions
- 12 seeking Emergency Relief to protect Petitioner's
- 13 Annual Report reports.
- 14 Are there any objections to
- 15 considering these items together and approving the
- 16 proposed orders?
- 17 (No response.)
- 18 Hearing none, the orders are approved.
- 19 Item W1 concerns Illinois American
- 20 Water Company's application for the approval of
- 21 Purchased Water and Purchased Sewage Treatment
- 22 Surcharges for the 2012 reconciliation year.

- 1 Are there any objections to approving
- 2 the proposed order?
- 3 (No response.)
- 4 Hearing none, the order is approved.
- 5 Items W2 concerns Aqua Illinois and
- 6 Illinois American Water's petition to initiating a
- 7 Rulemaking for Approval of Amendments to Plant
- 8 Surcharge.
- 9 Are there any objections to approving
- 10 the ALJ's recommended Second Notice Order and
- 11 submitting a ruling.
- 12 (No response.)
- Hearing none, the Order authorizing
- 14 second notice period is approved.
- 15 Item W3 concerns Illinois American
- 16 Water's Application for the a Certificate of Public
- 17 Convenience and Necessity to Provide Wastewater
- 18 Service to the City of Grafton.
- 19 Are there are objections to approving
- the proposed order?
- 21 (No response.)
- Hearing none. The Order is approved.

1	Judge Kimbrel, do you have any other
2	matters to come before us today?
3	JUDGE KIMBREL: Nothing, Mr. Chairman.
4	CHAIRMAN SHEEHAN: Hearing none, we stand
5	adjourned.
6	Thank you.
7	(Whereupon, these proceedings
8	were adjourned.)
9	
10	
11	
12	
13	
14	
15	
16	
17	
18	
19	
20	
21	
22	